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HCO002852-0002

Code A 5
From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: 06 June 2003 08:08
To: -7 W—
Subject: FW: Lois Rogers
Importance: High

OJK,
for info and attention

————— Original Message-----

From: Burge, Pat [mailto:pat.burge@newsint.co.uk]
Sent: 05 June 2003 17:17

To: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Lois Rogers

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Niven,

I apologise for not letting you have this information yesterday as I
promised.

To confirm our telephone conversation yesterday, Lois Rogers and The Sunday

Times will not oppose any application by Hampshire Police under PACE for
production of the following documents if they will assist in Operation

Rochester:

Yours sincerely,

Patricia Burge

Company Solicitor

Times Newspapers Limited
Times House

1 Pennington Street
London E98 1LG

Code A

This e-mail and all attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you have
received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately. Do not use, disseminate,
store or copy it in any way. Statements or opinions in this e-mail or any attachment
are those of the author and are not necessarily agreed or authorised by News
International (NI). NI Group may monitor emails sent or received for operational or
business reasons as permitted by law. NI Group accepts no liability for viruses
introduced by this e-mail or attachments. You should employ virus checking software.
News International plc, 1 Virginia St, London E98 1XY, is the holding company for the
News International group and is registered in England No 81701



